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Babinski coat of arms Boycza. Volyn 1528. Led around 1825
in Poland the proof of nobility.

Gabryel and Feliks , the brothers lived in the Bielsko at the
end of XI -it in. Barbara , daughter Gabryel for FLORYAN
Bagieńskim 1601 (million f 2) . Mateusz wrote to the
province. Pauslaski Election of Stanislaus Augustus.
Andrzej, 1690 bought good Żabiniec, Kowarenno and are
happy to succeed him as his son Stanisław. their
descendants, brothers: Adam, Jakób, Tomek ekekasz and
Wawrzyniec. Mateusz and Franciszek, sons of Adam and
Maryanna Sikorski, testified to nobility in Britain in 1842
Kasper, son of Jakób and Rosalie Truskolaskich 1843,
Servatius and Bernard, sons Felicyana and Joachim, son of
grandson Tomek ekekasz 1844r. Jan and Jakób , sons
Ludwik , grandsons Wawrzyniec 1849 , and Jakub and
Wincenty , sons Mateusz and Apolonia Leśniewskich ,
grandsons Wawrzyniec , 1851 , ( b A. Herz . ) . [ Volume
additions , page 54: ] in the text Herbarium Teki I
mentioned the following details Poraj and corrections :
Andrzej , son of grandson Feliks , owner of Kowarenn and
Cieszym in Brańskim district , acquired in 1690 Żabiniec ,



in BAus en Drohicyn from Łuniewskiego (Group Droh . ) .
The Maryanna Sikorskiej his three sons: Wawrzyniec,
Tomek ekekasz and Stanislaus. I. Wawrzyniec, b . in
Cieszymach (met from 1690 in Kowarenn), with his wife
Anna, had a son, Michał, who was born. in Pogorzałkach
years in 1710 (in metric Tykocin), married to Katarzyny
Pogorzelska, whose son Matthias, b. in Pogorzałkach year
1748 ( met in Kowarenn ) with Apolonia Leśniewskich , left
three sons , Ludwik, Jakub and Wincenty . Ludwik, b. in
Pogorzałkach , 1781 ( Meter Kowarenn ) , married to
Frances Maciorkowskią , had sons : Jan , b . Kovarn in 1811
and Jakub , b . Dam in 1815 Jakób b . Pogorzałkach 1792,
married to Maryann Rudzieńską, left the following
descendants: Franciszek, b. 1822 Teofil, b. 1824 Eugene, b
. 1834 Roman , born. 1835 Wladyslaw, b. 1839 Valery, b.
1.844 Marcella and Apollinaris. II. Tomek ekekasz , b . in
Cieszymach (met in Kowarenn from 1696), with his wife
Alexandra, had a son, Paweł, who was born. in pastor kach
years 1714 ( met in Zawady ) , married to Constanta
Grabowska . These two sons of Felicyan , b . Krzewie -
pastor kach in 1761, and b. ibid. 1764 (before met in
Zawady) . After Felicyanie from TheAus ora of Targońskich
sons Servatius Jan , b . Krzewie - pastor kach 1793, and
Pierre Bernard, b. ibid. 1802 and with his wife Alexandra,
son of Joachim. ibid. 1800 (met in Zawady). III. Stanislaw ,
was born. in Krzewie - pastor kach ( met in Zawady 1698 )
introduced to Żabińca 1737 ( G Droh . ) . Andrzej , sold his
son , owner Kowarenn , Cieszym and Kruszewo , Żabiniec
1783 Sobolewski (Group Droh . Perpetual ) and Eve
Gassowski , left two sons , Franciszek , Adam , was born. in
Kruszewo and Jakub , b . ibid (met in Kovarn from 1756 and
1780). Adam , born of Maryanna Sikorski , Maciej sons of
Adam . in Cieszymach 1799 and Franciszek, b. ibid. 1802
(metric in Kovarn). Jakub , by Rozalia Truskolaskich son
Kasper , b . in Kruszewo 1822 ( met in Kovarn ) .



Mitko Ivanovich Babinsky received from Aleksander the
Jagiellonian. in 1492 in the district Deniatyn Krzemieniec (
Ptasz. ) his son Semen Mitkowicz , witnessed the sale of
Rosołowiec 1523 ( archive MMI VII. I. ) , sold the village to
Jan , bishop of Vilnius 1534 ( lit. Karst. Dipl.-Ing . ) . The
same Semen , a royal courtier 1548 ( ML 50 ) , built in
1544 , a wooden castle in ShiTomek ekekir. In 1583 Andrzej
was the heir of Babina and Wasil - Olszany village in Lutsk
district (Jabł.). Andrzej , made in 1569 , the oath of
allegiance , after entering Volhynia the crown ( archive
MMI II. I. ) . Wasil , Leo and Iwan , sons of Andrzej , met
distribution of estates in 1577 , Piotr and Elias , sons of
Wasil , divided assets in 1624 ( Stecki ) . Marancya von
Krasieńskich , widow of Leo Babinski , Sanguszko in 1621
confirm Jan , 1628 a case of Kossakowskimi . Piotr and
Jadwiga Parisów , married in 1636 , took a promise from
the Hoyskich , Rokitna and Masowice . Her son-in-law was
Mikołaj Lubieniecki ( Woł. IV f 1028 f 192 VB , VI . B. f 314
and 321 , VI . D. f 44) . Jerzy wrote the Volhynia province on
the election of Jan Kazimierz. He was the son of Ivan ,
Marshall mozyrskiego in 1632 in 1650 , made a will which
record the Bazyliian monastery in Dorohobużu , where his
father and brother Aleksander are buried , dismissed by his
brother Jarosz falling , leaving a successor by his sister
Katarzyny (Stecki) testifies. Katarzyny , wife of Jerzy
Horaina , scribe earthly Kyiv. Mikołaj , Franciszek , Lukas
and Michał , dear brothers , owners Kamionny and
Siedliszcze years 1727 ( XVI Bracł . F 105) . For the
decision of a dispute between the Łukasz , Kazimierz and
Piotr Babińskimi from Czetwertyńskimi , arose in the Diet
in 1775 appointed separate broadcast (VL).

Grzymek from baby 1396 ( Leksz.). Albert Mrzawka
Babinski , in 1497 ( St. P. PP vii). [ The volume Additions ,
page 55: ] Agnes , the widow of the von Tomek ekekisławie
Babina , on file from 1462 mentioned, pyzdrski ( Łukasz I f



462 ). Tomek ekekasz , pastor Mokronoska , Jan and
Andrzej , sons Tomek ekekislav wrote in 1470 that rent
from Małgowa , Church KoYminski ( Łukasz I f 401).

In 1577 he was the heir of Marcin Bagieński and Skarzyno ,
besides , had Jan ( PAW. ) . Milewski and adds that in the
Bagienko Bielsko , belonged to this family and them Flora,
son of Józef , married Barbara Babinska in 1601 and Jan,
son of Szymon , in 1695 married with Maryann
Ciechanowiecką . Jan , governor of NowgorAus and from
łowczy Ciechanowski 1482 Raphael , from łowczy
Ciechanowski 1514 , probably Raphael The same himself
received in office from Łowicz Duchy of Masovia, 1526 (M.
40 197 f ) . Jan, the governor Rozanski and ostrołęcki in
1478 , married Elizabeth with orthorhombic, steward
Zakroczymska . (M. 6 f 133) . Jan, from the Starostei
(Lehensbezik) ostrołęcki, his two daughters, Anna and
Dorota, 1545 (M. 67 f 139). Adam , armies of Lomza , 1625
, was Antoni , bailiff of Plock , Wojski (officer and guardian
of the voivodeships when the voivodeships and castellans
were at war) m zawSkrzyński m in 1742 Antoni , son of
Franciszek and Teresa Kulwieckich , scribe commune Plock
year 1756 (DW 55 f 1756), married Maryann KoziobrFrom
zką, wojszczankę zawskrzyńską, had a daughter, Barbara.
Antoni , Noble Raciąski , 1762 candidate for castellany
sierpskiej years 1775 ( MP ) . Maciej , sub - judge
zawSkrzyński 1762 , Józef Zakroczymian castellan 1789 ,
Antoni , clerk Municipality of Plock , Mateusz , sub - judge
zawSkrzyński , Mikołaj , Margrave of Plock and Paweł
Zakroczymian castellan , wrote the election of King
Stanisław August . Jakób , ensign wiski 1567 , Mateusz ,
bailiff border wiski , Jacenty 1784 1784 and Tomek ekekasz
1789 , bailiff wiscy earth. Józef , the bailiff Plock 1781, had
a son , Mikołaj , followed by sons , Józef and Jan asked the
nobility in Britain 1837 After Antoni stayed scribe Cantonal
Plock 1756 , son of Antoni married to Zofia Kuczborską



whose sons : Mikołaj , Bonifatius and Józef presented in the
years 1839 to 1848 . Paweł , the Lipniku heir in 1768 had
sons , Stanislaus and Jacendies . Ignacy and Bartłomiej 's
sons Stanislaus and Józef , the son of Jacendies , bailiffs
presented the Earth Wizna in the years 1840-1843 .
Matthias , the successor Lipniku in 1787 had a son ,
Andrzej , after whom the children : Augustine , Ludwik ,
Adam and Teodor , witnessed the nobility in the years
1839-1843 . Stanisław , owner of Wierzbica 1727 , had a
son after which the wife Teofili Kamieńska , sons Tomek
ekekasz , Jan and Napoleon , the issue in the years 1840 to
1847 , and Felicyan , son of Tomek ekekasz , 1849 Jan , the
heir of the Zamięcinie 1699 Son of Piotr , after that the son
of Matthias , had a son , Józef , and that Antoni , whose two
nieces : Feliks and Józef put in the years 1847 to 1850 . As
Szymon , the second is known Józef , sons Jan and
Stanislaus , in 1851 , presented the Piotr , the heir
Zamięcinie 1781, a son of Michał , whose sons : Józef and
Damazy , in 1843 , presented the Łukasz , the owner
Kosemina 1778 the son of Wawrzyniec, left sons,
Franciszek, Jan and Jakub, proved the nobility of the
nobility in the years 1841-1847. (B A. Heart . ) . Bagińscy
Antoni , the Lviv Cantonal Court in 1782 Aleksander and
Michał , the Trembowelski m Cantonal Court in 1782 Adam
, Kazimierz , Athanasius , Antoni , Mikołaj , Mateusz and
Thaddäus , the State Department in Lviv (Lemberg) 1796
and St. Wincenty and Karol ibid. 1.826 proved his noble
lineage ( Goł. ) . [ Volume additions , page 58: ] Piotr , son
of Adam to Bagieńsku and Maryanna with Sleszyńskich ,
acquired in 1779 from Scibor , some estates Old Village (
Legit. Ö. ) . Kazimierz and Jan Benedykt, sons Augustin and
Michał, son of Michał, grandson Jan, great-grandson of Jan
Stanislaus praprawnukowie Bagieńskiego, heir and Wąsosz
Bagienice 1697 testified the nobility and Ślepowron
arguments against Deputacyą Vilnius (Wilna, Wilno,
Wilnjus) 1800



Branski file and in the years 1545-1581 surażskie mention :
Paweł and Jan, the sons of Christine , Albert, Michał , sons
of Stanislaus and their sister Barbara , the wife of
Stanisław Zędzian , Abraham's son Alexei , married to
Margaret Koczorowska , Stanislaus , son from Jerzy ,
married to Dorota Olszewska , Alberta, son Mateusz ,
married to Anna Moczarską , Michał , son of Stanislaus ,
married to Margaret Gąsowska married from komorzanką
Bielsko -Biala , Leonard, son of Jan, with Stanete
Mroczkówną , NikAus emus , the Son of Albert, married to
Katarzyny Kuczyńska. (million) . Cherubino, son of Piotr
from fairy tales, with Katarzyny Szorcówny (1556), had five
sons, Walenty, Mikołaj, Stanislaus, Petrus and Jan. Walenty
Brzostowski of Maryanna, had a daughter, Katarzyna, in
1627, the wife of Maciej Milewski Kapitza. (million) . Living
in the eleventh century, Albert - m , with Dorota
Dobrzymęckiej , had a son and a daughter Stanete Sebaste
, in 1581 , wife of Jan Gąsowskiego , chamberlain about
Bielsko . Sebaste, with Dorota Szorcówny, son of Jan,
bishop of Eneński, auxiliary bishop and oficyał Poznan,
Gniezno canon, who died in 1650 when he ordered a will to
his brothers Jakób and Paweł, built a church in Fables.
(Mio. and Cor. I. f 27). Jan , son of Stanisław , with Monek
and Zblutowa , in 1620 , married to Anna Sokolowski ,
published in 1640 by Szymon 's daughter Anna Komorowski
, it was then in 1650 , the wife of Adam Kruszewski . Albert
, son of Stanislaus , with these Monek and Zblutowa , he
gave half of the village in 1647 to Monek 's sons , Paweł
and Stanislaus . (million) . Hieronim , the son of Jan von
Rajek 1567 , wrote his wife Krystyna Sum , daughter of
Leonard Niewiarowski . (million) . his son , Jan , sold 1605
fables and Zaleśsie Old village Jan , Piotr and W (?) father
(?) Bajkowskim , sons of Adam . (DW 32) . Jan , son of Piotr
Chrzczonowicz , married in 1639 to Helena Wilamowska .
Stefan , son of Albert , married in 1644 , with Marcebellą
Łyczkówną . Kobylnickich Barbara , wife of Jan , moved in



1644 his sons , Łukasz and Andrzej , of the village :
NiewAus nica , WoAus s , Ichnatki and Pawłowszczyzny .
her sister Katarzyny, married to Piotr Rutkowski. Daughter
of Andrzej, Maryanna 1697, wife of Jan Kowarenńskiego,
Anastasius, Michał Kapitza, 1698 and Anna Aleksander
Babinski. (million) . Tomek ekekasz , son of Mateusz , wrote
in 1700 , the sum of his wife Dorota Kropiwnicka , with his
daughters : Cecilia , wife of Szymon Kapitza , and
Franciszek , Jan Kapitza . In 1732 years they left Father
Kapice. Paweł , son of Jan, married in 1724 to Krystyna
Kulikowska and another Paweł , son of Jan 1754 years Lucy
Jablonska . (million) . Jan signed with the provincial
mścisławskiem election of Jan Kazimierz. Paweł, the Lord
High Steward mścisławski , in 1660 , Andrzej , with the
province of Kalisz , other Andrzej , from the province .
Brzesko Lithuania, wrote to the election of King Augustus
II. Election of Stanislaus Augustus signed in the land of
Bielsko-Biala: Baltazar and Victorinus. Michał was
Hofmeister Smolensk in 1763 Mikołaj Eligius 1767
Czerniechowski earthly regent , 1784 the bailiff limit
owrucki to 1788 Noble Lubaczowski . N. governor tutlicki
years 1768 ( VL) . Jan , a lieutenant szawdowski , 1786 (
Cal Pol. ) . Marcin vicesgerent court Kyiv, 1788 Paweł
Bajkowski , bailiff Bielski , 1696 had a son Jan , after which
the son Michał , married to Frances Kiedrzyńska , a son
Rocha , legitimized the nobility had in the kingdom 1840 (
A. b. Herz . ) .

Jan, 1546 royal łożniczy (Jun. 47). Stanisław , had some
Charlęża 1531 ( PAW. ) . This is also another Stanislaus
daughters, Katarzyny, one-of Stanislaus v. widow
Czernikowskim, 2 v. widow of Adam Zhukovs'kyy 1564 and
Barbara , in 1557 , the one-of Zygmunt Fanello v. Mrs Cook
Crown 1574, 2 BC Wife of Mikołaj Stadnicki, Burgrave
Krakow (M. 90 f. 225, 99 f. 104, 111 f. 146 and 134 f. 25).
Annas Walenty Czermińskim about 1577 (M. 115 f. 255). In



the second half of the sixteenth century there were three
brothers Charlęskich: Jerzy Mikołaj and FeliPrince Andrzej,
son of Jerzy, granted a total of 1585 uncle Feliks (Zap.
Issued. 4 and 6 f 347 f 875). Mikołaj, a royal courtier in
1562 then Chamberlain Luck in 1567, secured his wife's
dowry, Prince Annie Bohdanównie Lübeck in 1564 on
Charlężu, Luszczow and Spasms (Op. Luc. 2.036, 2038,
2040 and Arch. Ros MA. VI. 1) . With her sons : Jan ,
Szymon , Szczęsny ( Feliks ) and Krzysztof , and a daughter
, Katarzyny , of some receipt Czartoryski convinced in 1598
( Bracł. I f 427 ) . Jan, 1583 Chamberlain Glück, castellan
Braclaw 1618 with Eve Siemaszkówną , acquired by his
brother Feliks part of his Charlężu and Grabianowicach
1602 ( Woł. I f 773 and 971 , Zap . Lub . 13f married 128)
and Rusocice , in the Vladimir district , from Grabowiecki
1601 (Bracł. I f 827). His son Hieronim , a match royal in
1621 bought the county Luckie , and the governor was
kaniowskim 1633 with Katarzyny Leśniowska , second time
Prince Stefanowa Czetwertyńskiej , left a son by Adam and
daughters , Eva , Katarzyna and Anna (Kij. IV B. f 7; .
Czerniech F 106 and Zap Lub 42 f 1120 . . ) . Anna , one-on
v. Konstantowa Puzynina , eunuch na von Vladimir , two -by
v. Franciszek zekzekzekzekzekzekzekzkowo Lubowiecka ,
castellans of Volhynia in 1661 years , 3 -o BC. Gabryelowa
Silnicka , castellans Kamieniecka years 1678 ( Kij. VII f 312
and Bracł. XIV 678 f) . Katarzyna Jan Babinski, referent
mozyrskim in 1639 and Eva for Hulewiczs, from Sedki
Lutsk (f. Kniaź. 43). Adam , Swordbearer Volhynia , married
Zofia Krasieńską , second time Tile , Chamberlain ną
Drohiczyn , had a daughter , Anna , 1st wife of Mikołaj v.
Sapieha, Volhynia castellan 1680 2 BC 1,690 years by
Stefan Potocki ( Bracł . XIV f 740 and 787 and Sap . ) .
Adam , Friede royal courtier , wrote to the province of
Volhynia the election of Jan Kazimierz . Szymon , son of
Mikołaj , NovgorFrom province landowner , Captain Royal
1600 , sold Charlez and Grabianowice brother Jan , from



komorzemu łuckiemu (Acts XIII and Zap . Lub . 112 10 f ) .
The brave warrior , rose into slavery Moscow , in which
cases of data to store valuables in the castle of Smolensk
and Lublin , took his brothers , Krzysztof and Jan , sued
them for it in 1620 ( Woł. IV f 799 and 800). In the same
year, part of the fortune was squandered when Michał
Piekarski, for the assassination of the king (AGZ. X 3346).
With his wife , Prince Koziczanki Hanna , had a son Jan ,
who in 1643 , together with his uncle Krzysztof , governor
horAus elskim , sold Mieduchę Iżyckiemu 1643 years ( Zap.
Issued. 645 38 f ) . Jan . in 1659 catch and from Voivodship
zy NovgorAus , signed with the province of Navahradok
election of King Michał. I don't know if these are the same,
because Jan konstytucye from 1670 and in 1673 they call
him Jan Michał , in 1670 Noble Mayor of Smolensk and
NovgorAus , he wrote together with Piotr the province of
Navahradok the election of Jan III -go. Maybe it was his son
and from Zego Voivodeship. Feliks ( Szczesny ), son of
Mikołaj , courtier and royal secretary moved part of his
Charlężu and Grabianowicach brother Jan 1602 years (
Zap. Issued. F 13 128) . Krzysztof , the son of Mikołaj ,
Chamberlain Glück , gave brother Jan the sum of 1608 and
1614 is a royal courtier , acquired from the part Charlęża
and Grabianowic ( Zap. Or. 17 f 21 f 340 and 543 ) . in 1639
he was appointed governor of horaus elskim. Married one-
of Hornostajówną v. Anna, widow of Prince Aleksander
Poryckim 1638 BC 2 from Constanta at the Sierakowskich.
The first wife's son Wladyslaw , the owner Grabianowic
years 1676 ( PAW. ) and daughter Katarzyny , wife of
Wenzel Stoińskiego 1664 ( f Bracł . IX 560, X 617 and f
Stick. VI F f 223) . Wladyslaw, Elector King Michał, was
with his wife, Angela von Hulewiczów, his sons: Mikołaj, a
Franciszek zekzekzekzekzekzekiskan monk, Piotr, a Jesuit,
and daughter, Anna - Franciszek
zekzekzekzekzekzekzekiskans, Antoinette for Czarnecki
and Eve for Tchórzewski. Feliks ( Szczesny ) Adauctus ,



brother Mikołaj , chamberlain Glück, a royal courtier , 1568
, ensign 1571 Kiev, Kiev chamberlain 1583 holder of
Botynia in the district of Lutsk ( Jabł. ), with v. 1 , 1568
married Prince Fenn Dymitrówną Lübeck , widow of
Malchrze Nasiłowskim , second time Prince Katarzyny
Zbaraską, the latter wrote a good Stawecki 1588 (Op. Luc .
2.042 and ZYT . 8). Sons of the known three : Mikołaj and
Stanisław through his first wife , and Jerzy on the other ,
and daughter Barbara , the wife of WalentyRogowski in
1620 ( Woł. IV f 247 ) . Mikołaj and his brother Stanislaus
resale stryjecznemu Jan on his Charlężu and
Grabianowicach 1609 ( Zap. Issued. 755 18 f ) . Jerzy and
Barbara , and their mother Zbaraska treated with a
runaway Woronicza 1602 ( Kij. I f 79) processed .
Daughters Szczesny still had to be : Christina , one-on v.
Tomek ekekaszowa Szklińska , Ostroróg second time Janow
that processions of Sobieskimi 1636 breach of borders (
Woł. VI B. f 42) and Zofia , wife of Szymon Siemaszko , who
resigned his rights after 1627, Wiśniowiecki Leszczynski (
Woł. V f 12 ) resigned. Mikołaj was married to Halszka Aus
rowążówną with Stużna, a priest's widow. Kurcewiczu . in
1624 , as a widow , with szwagrami and Abramovich
arranged the castle Ostrohladowski ( Bracł. I f 1167, VI f
650 and 966 ) . Jerzy Kämmerer c Kyiv, married Anna
Mikuliniec 1623 ( Bracł. VI f 652 and Op. ZYT. 9). His son
Samuel, who died in 1644, on the teachings of Augsburg,
daughters, Katarzyny, one-on v. MAus liszewska , second
time Wacławowa Kaszowska and marcyanna . Stanisław
Szczesny son, Chamberlain of Kyiv, inherited parental
Byszów an estate after the death of his brother Jerzy. With
Maruszy Siemaszkówny Szczesny had a son, married
Helena Łochowska, son of Dominik Constantine, married
Mary Lubowieckich, had a son, Franciszek, Jan married in
1703 Katarzyny Rusinowską (Bracł. XIV f 939 and 1021).
The same Franciszek fighter Czesnik 1714 catch Kyiv 1727
had sons : Mateusz , Józef and Dyonizego and daughters ,



Clara Michał Skrzyński e and Justine for Zagorski . Sue
them in 1728 with Małachowskimi ( Kij. X f 1822 f 1218
Czerniech and Arch . Ros MA . III . 3). Dyonizy, Kiev 1750
Canon Józef, catch Latyczowski 1739, sword-bearer
SchyTomek ekekyr 1748 titular governor Nosowski 1752 in
Maryanna Dąbska had sons: Antoni, the royal army colonel
1785 (DW 101 f 1574) and Tomek ekekasz, childless.
Mateusz , the fourth son of Franciszek , with his wife , left
Christine Wyszyńska with sons Gabryel , Chancellor of the
Cathedral of Kyiv, Stanislaus , who died childless , and W
(?) father (?) . The latter Bogumiły Siemaszkówny sons,
Aleksander, who died childless, Leon, Marshall County Kyiv,
died 1839 by Magdalene Niemiryczówny had two sons,
Feliks and Franciszek. Feliks, who in 1826, married Anna
Ushakov, daughter of Michał, the General of the Russian
Army, he left four daughters: Dorotas Freygangiem
Wawrzyn Henrykk, Director of the Post Office in Warsaw,
Wladyslaw Leśniowskim Katarzyna, Anna Faustyn
Rulikowskim, Wasilkowski County Speaker and Anastasius
for Waclav Rulikowskim. Franciszek, Marshall County Kyiv,
died 1855 married 1-o v. the Henryk and Grocholska from
Woronowicy , second time desessarts with Amelia , the first
wife left her daughter Isabella , who died a child .
Katarzyny , daughter of W (?) father (?) married Piotr
Hadziewicz , brygadyera royal army , whose daughter
married Cajetan Świdziński , Kasztelanic Radom, Konstanty
Świdziński Vate

Borszcz von ChAus akowa, married to Anna Sobanic 1449
(M. 4 f 148) . Jakób, the son of Michał, 1447 and Paweł, the
son of Jakóbs, in 1464 at the University of Cracow
(Kraków). Paweł ChAus akowski , a canon he from Gniezno
, wrote for the land Sochaczew Wolski Sebastyan 1505 in
district vor eckim , married Barbara von Jarochowskich
1583 (G vor . 621 31 f ). Claus, scribe Stadt in Lviv
(Lemberg) 1593 Marcyan, Margrave Sochaczewski,



accused of the murder of Jan Zawisza in 1615 (DW 44 f.
411). Stanisław , secretary of the king, Stanisław , armies
Sochaczewski , Krzysztof and Paweł wrote to the BAus en
Sochaczewska election of Jan Kazimierz . King Michał
signed the election: Boguslaw, Jan of Tymienica Guard
Regiment of Sandomierz province, Kazimierz of Balice of
Sandomierz province, Krzysztof Gostyń of BAus en, and
Walentymit of Sieradz province. Stanisław, son of Mikołaj,
in 1643 married the king's secretary, governor Kazimierski
in 1646. Anna was the Bobolic, 2-by v. Stanislawow
Kochanowska. In 1643 years sold Międzylesie WAus
yńskiemu (Zap. Issued. 689 38 f, 39 f 40 f 595 and 476).
The sons of Adam - Jesuit , Jan Kazimierz and Boguslaw ,
sued by his sister in 1671 by birth , Constanta Barbara ,
wife of Sebaste Dembinski , Swordbearer Rozanski in turn
Bobolic by dependencies ( Gr Dekr Krak 180 f 503 . . ) .
Boguslaw, heir to Bobolic in 1685 and was married to
Magdalena Rauten, second time Johannine Franciszek
Rutkowska, PAus stolina Dobrzyh (calc. Krak 120 166 f). In
1691 Adam was a rector in Graudenz. Tomek ekekasz and
Aleksander, sons Paweł, 1683 in Lublin (Zap. Issued. 839 60
f). Stanisław, Armeen Sochaczewski, married to Anna
Prażmowskich, he left his daughter Katarzyny for Seweryn
Dąbskim in 1649 (Zap. Issued. 654 41 f and Perp. Czers.
243 11 f). Stanisław, son of Jan, in the country of Warsaw
1655 (DW 52 938 f). Signed election of Jan to Tyminicy
from Sandomierz Province Jan III -go , Paweł Sieradz
Province August II and Stanislaus - Stanisław August . In
this last election of BAus ens Wieluń wrote : Maksymilian
and Piotr Richter Haube Wielun . Maksymilian, the royal
army colonel, has acquired Wilkowiecko in 1781 years (DW
97 f. 807) . Maryanna, 1-on for Antoni v. Jedrzejowski ,
cupbearer liwskim , 2 -on for Sebastyan v. Bonieckim ,
Burgrave liwskim 1757 Piotr bailiff Wieluń 1777 was from
the Starostei ( Feudal District ) Ostrzeszów 1781 Treasurer
Ostrzeszów year in 1787 . Jan , Chamber Pan by Stanisław



August 1783 . Descendants of Walenty, owner Iwan, in
Sieradz Province: Andrzej, Marcin and Paweł, the sons of
St. Franciszek zekzekzekzekzekzekiskus by Wiktoryi
Gorczycki, grandson Franciszek, grandson Balthazar,
Constantine, the son of the above Marcin and Jan, son of
Stanisław and Anna Badowski , grandson of the above
Franciszek , in 1844 and 1849 , and Stefan , and Józef ,
sons Leon , together with his uncle Damazym , son Mikołaj
, grandson of Wincenty in 1859 , proved his noble origins in
the kingdom ( b A . Heart . ) . Michał , sub-delegated
commune of Luck , commissioner for decision of the matter
Czetwertyński Babińskimi year 1775 ( VL) . Jan,
vicesgerent judicial luck in 1779 . Jan Fedor , regent of the
town of Belz in 1771 , proved his noble origin to the court
of the town of Belz ( Goł. ) in 1782 . She ChAus akowscy
and the Grand Duke . Lithuanian coat of arms Jan , the
scribe of the earth 1570 N. Slonim , author earthly
Volkowysk 1570 Józef oboźny Wolkowysk 1744 Józef of
Vitebsk province and Kazimierz , oboźny Wolkowysk signed
the Wołkowyskim district election of Stanislaus Augustus .
Józef oboźny 1770 1777 Swordbearer , catch Wolkowysk in
1787 Jan Kazimierz , oboźny Wolkowysk 1777 .

Horain and his brother Semen , at the beginning of the
sixteenth century , delivered six horses for war ( June 8 )
Reichstaler Horain Hryhoriewicz 1516 a royal courtier (
June 10 ) . Ivan Horain, nobleman, 1541 (June 19). Horain
and Waśko Porski together swung a horse Volhynia land
with 1528 Ławryn Horain , district landowner Krzemieniec
1564 years (Op. Luc . 2.038 ). Ławryn Hryćkiem sued his
brother , prince Zbaraskiego 1564 Berezec the rake of
estates their nephews , children Jack Berezeckiego .
Anastasius Dziusanka Horainowa Iwanov, 1575 renounces
the right Tesowa for Michał Pavlovich (Op. Luc. 2.049 f.12).
Lubka Horainówna for Jan Drygulskim 1590 Katarzyny ,
wife of Ivan Isajkowskiego 1599 , 1636 , oblates widow



Elizabeth testament Wacławowej Liniewskiej in Lutsk 1616
Fedor heirs Witków in 1596 in 1594 wrote to his wife ,
Zofia Janównie Gęsiński 300 cents Lith . ( The portfolio of
W. Rulikowskiego ) . Katarzyny, one-on v. Jasiennicka 1579
second time Bazyli Paszyńskim for in 1595 year (Woł. 1 f
176). Helena , Katarzyny , Aleksander and Waclaw ,
children Teodor , in 1600 prince Wiśniowiecki , complains
the expulsion of the Old Wiśniowca , promises her father (
Woł. and f 517 ) . Waclaw , bondholder Rudy from the
Czartoryski year 1630. Grigory Ivanovich and Helena
Kozińskich , one-of Bialystok v. Iwanov, Horainowie -
Połońscy, sued Bialystok in 1597 Philo and Simeon
Horainowie - Połońscy, sons of Grzegorz, but born by his
second wife, with Bohdan Radowickich, still a minor, in
1620 Radowickich sued the case after Annie Radowickich
Ilinie Złotolińskiej (Woł. and f 367 f 259 and IV). New Year's
Eve - Horain Polonski 1637 sued Jan , Mikołaj and
Hrehorego , in the law of Gideon, Horainów - Połońskich of
indebtedness. Barbara Bohowitynów Kozieradzkich, one-on
v. Claus Czaplics , widow of Krzysztof 1627 years sued his
sister , Prince Woroniecka , the expulsion of the manor in
happiness. Their children: Andrzej, Stanislaus, Szymon,
Christina and Isabella 1630 (f WOL VA 175 and 181, Gr
Luckie and Zs.). Jarosz sued Traczewskiego for defamation
in 1610 Lutsk. Jan and his wife, Anastasius Prószyńska and
other co-heirs Karabaczyna in 1631 ( Zs. Kyiv. ) .
Ładowiczówna Anna , widow of Jan , second time Fedorov
Okołów in 1629 Marcybelli of Witoniża Sankt Horainowej
Testament oblates in 1621 in Lutsk, and Piotr 1622
Christina , for Remigianem Moszynski in 1661 Zofia
Jarnowskich , 1-on v. Horainowa Korczakowska , second
time Jerzowa Sulikowska 1663 ( Woł. VII C f 53, f 172 VIII
A). Bohdanna of Orłowski Fedorov Horainowa sons , bought
1572 year Kołkozów from Chomiak . in 1595 she married
Piotr Oleszy. Fedorovna her daughter Anna , wife of Jakób ,
Prince Czetwertyński 1570 Son Bohusz Fjorowitsch 1599



Volhynia collector , sub-judge Krzemieniecki in 1606
Chamberlain finally Krzemieniecki , heir Komarówki 1577
bought a 1585 Stołpce from Deniska , sold these two
hamlets Żytyńskim and acquired Jarowice Dependencies of
Czetwertyński 1622 Married to Olena Oleszanką Berezecką
, died 1613 left several children son common Jarowicami
and among other things estates in Lutsk and Krzemieniec
districts and acting department oblates 1645 Luck of which
: May 1623 the sub-judge , and the judge earthly
Krzemieniecki 1633 married 1 -o v. from Apolonia
Hulewiczówną the confirmation in 1616 with his father's
dowry and made a will in 1623 , which 2-by v. Prince
Maryna Massalska in 1629 from his first wife Jan made a
promise part mill owa Siemaszce 1619 and then withdrew
in the same year , the sum of his 10,000 fl . on that same
mill ów Ivan and Anastazyi from Horainów Żytyńskim (
Teka W. Rulikowskiego ) . Children of Jan with his second
wife: Andrzej. Elijah and Susanna, 1643, sued the Baboloki
Leszczynski (Woł. VI C f 36). Mikołaj , Vladimir earthly
judge Boguslaw 1630 Jan and Jerzy , brothers , together
with the above Andrzej and Elijah , the brothers signed
with the province of Volhynia , election of Jan Kazimierz .
Boguslaw Jan, the owner and Kostyowa Jezierzan ( Zap. Or .
47 f 64) , the scribe earth Luck signed in 1661, provincial
judgeKiev 1664 entitled election of Jan III -go. His wife,
Katarzyny von Sokolowski, daughter of Andrzej, the royal
secretary (Op. ZYT. 21), 1-o v. Łukasz s Chmielecka
Makovetski bracławska , testament attested in 1657
(archive MA Ros. I. 4). Jerzy , scribe Vladimir Erde in 1651,
died in 1661, who left Katarzyna von Babińskich daughters
Teresa , Anna and Sophie , bringing the care of his uncle to
their Boguslaw Jan (WOL VI D. f 44, Zap . Or . 986 48 f , 50f
and 51f 5 138) . Aleksander Hieronim , married in 1668 to
Anna Piratyna ( Woł. VI D f 34) . Is not this same same, but
Aleksander, judge and military allowance in the BAus en
Czersk 1656 (M. 200 f 26), whose daughter Helena,



attested in 1655, providing for life with her husband,
Kazimierz Bielawski (Perp . Czers . 11f 751 ) . Jan , Lord
High Steward of Pärnu in 1660 married Maryna of PAus
czaskich , second time Lachin and 3 -o v. Hanska (Zap. Or.
51 f 26 and Vol. IX f 1159). Stefan, Archimandrite Mielecki
1670 (Zap. Exhibited. 371 53 f). Jan , Lord High Steward of
Pärnu , Kasper , scribe Vladimir municipality and from the
Starostei (Fehensbezik) Luck and Mark on Radowicach ,
signed with the province of Volhynia , the election of King
Jan III -go. Kasper , Judge Magistrates Luck 1664 and 1670
from the Starostei (Fehensbezik) Luck and scribe Vladimir
Magistrates 1671 Łukasz , Noble Czerniechowski in 1673 ,
N., in 1661, Noble Volhynia Jan Boguslaw , Cupbearer
Pärnu 1690 and the Judge Magistrates Krzemieniecki in
1702 , cupbearer Volhynia 1704 , the owner of Old
Czetwertni ( Woł. X f 9 and 334 ) , married to Christine
Czapska , it had sons : Jan , Antoni , 1727 , the Chancellor
of Luck , Henrykk, Casper, Boguslaw , Ferdinand and Jerzy
Luck canon years 1738 ( f XI WOL 1668 ; . . Bracł fifteenth
and sixteenth f 1427 f 569 ; Czerniech f 975 and in 1475 . )
. Kasper , the Zofia Wolańskich , had a son , Ignacy ,
procesującego Chylińskich year 1761 ( f Czerniech . Bracł
1577 . Seventeenth f 1816 ) . Ignacy , from the Starostei
(Fiefdom) and deputy alt us ubowski 1786 (VL) . Eleanor,
for court RhAus iola JeŁowicki, year 1711 (Woł. X f 21).
Constanta, for W (?) father (?) Czermińskim 1696
Constanta, one-on from God ebska, second time Szujska,
died Chorazyna Brest-Lithuanian, before 1725 (f XI WOL.
1568). N., Edler Pärnu 1736 Teofil, for Viktor Szumowski
years 1726 (f X. Kij. 1.603). Jan Horain , at the court of
Prince Radziwill Stanisław , from which he received the
1587 Dobiszcza . His wife , Dorota Witoniska received
confirmation of admission in 1616 ( archive MA Ros. VI . 1
and Gr Luckie ) . Jan, Czesnik Oshmiana signed in Brzesko
Province - Lithuania, the election of King Jan III-go.
Aleksander , the curator and oficyała Vilnius (Vilnius,



Wilno, Wilnjus), miter gieranońskiego prelate Monsignor
Pastor , Bishop of Smolensk in 1710 , and Bishop Żmudź
1716 died in 1735 wrote the Vilnius Province (Vilnius,
Wilno, Wilnjus) for Stanisław August: Aleksander , Mr. High
Steward of Vilnius (Vilnius, Wilno, Vilnius), Aleksander ,
Bishop hireneński , Secretary W. Prince Lithuanian, Jan
Antoni , Chamberlain Vilnius (Vilnius, Wilno, Vilnius),
Mayor Jalowski , Member of the European Parliament
electionis, Michał, Horaus niczy and Pan Vilnius (Vilnius,
Wilno, Wilnjus), Kasper, Ignacy and Kazimierz,
wojskowiczowie of Vilnius (Vilnius, Wilno, Wilnjus). Among
them : Jan , v. Jan Antoni , scribe Municipality of Vilnius
(Wilna, Wilno, Wilnjus) 1720 Vilnius (Wilna, Wilno, Wilnjus)
cupbearer from voivodship zy and 1731, as a member of
the Vilnius Region (Wilna, Wilno, Wilnjus) , signed a 1733
year konfederacyę general Warsaw ( calculates Warsz 49
422 f.) . in 1746 he received the fief good Grundisowskie
law in Livonia (sig. 27). In 1748 Chamberlain Vilnius
(Wilna, Wilno, Wilnjus) , 1764 castellan of Brest-Lithuanian
and in 1768 the governor , married to Monika Zielinska
Piggy , 1777 Knight of the Order of St. Stanisław died in
1765 his son Thaddeus , was 1764 years kangaroo judge
Vilnius province ( files XIII ) , and a son , Jan of Nepomuk ,
Chamber Pan of Stanisław August . 1786 years , left a
member of the interim government in Warsaw in 1794 ,
with his wife Kunigunde Guinea- Zielinska , from
Komorzanki nurskiej , sons , Thaddeus and Michał Polish
military , immigrants from 1831 , of which 1839 years
Tadeusz died in the Battle of Algiers , and Michał , General
sFrau schen troops , died 1855 years in Madrid. Don
Aleksander , bishop hireneński , auxiliary bishop Żmudź ,
archdeacon (archdeacon) of Vilnius (Vilna, Wilno, Wilnjus) ,
the Lithuanian and secretary of the Order of the White
Eagle single 1762 years , died in 1774 . Aleksander , Lord
High Steward of Vilnius ( Wilno , Wilno , Wilnjus ) 1764
armies and from zy voivodship in 1765 he left four sons :



Gaspar , Chamberlain Stanisław August 1789 , and Leon ,
the konstytucya from 1780 , remembers Ignacy and
Kazimierz . Kazimierz , Ensign Hussar in 1776 ( mS. ) .
Michał, the governor nowomłyński years 1733 (Acts XIII) .
Michał Antoni , sword bearer and scribe Vilnius (Vilna,
Wilno, Wilnjus) city in 1750 , Michał , the third son of the
governor , HorAus niczy oberstleytenant regiment of
Vilnius (Vilna, Wilno, Wilnjus) and Lithuania big mace , a
member of the military komisyi 1764 ( VL ) Chamberlain
Vilnius ( Vilna , Wilno , Wilnjus ) killed in 1765 in
konfederacyi bar , a left descendant Czechowiczównej (
Bart. ) . Józef, the governor's fourth son, died in 1756
(before Kborn States United). Jan Horain, son of Teodor, a
will from 1647 credited her son Mikołaj, the second son of
the priest Jan 1,000 fl. Joanna and her daughter's dowry.
Mikołaj , the scribe Vladimir Erde 1633 in 1626 acquired
some Radowicz and Lityn from Malińskich for 58,000 fl .
(Teka W. Rulikowskiego). Established in 1642, he owned the
second part of the Radowicz estates, in Wladimir, bought
that year by Santa Sieniuty Radohoskiego (Group WłAus
from . ) . Mikołaj, son of Jan Teodorowicz, married to
Katarzyny Zylinska, had a son, Mark (Decree wywAus owy
Depute. Volhynia. From 1802). Marek testified to 1661
years with his wife, Katarzyny Trembińską, writing each
other for life, and sold Radowicz and Lityn Bielickim and
his sons Kasper and Jan, his earnings in 1695 and 1696 the
summ after his mother Radowiczach secured Reichstaler W
(?) Father (?) testified in 1689 entry for living with his wife,
Anna Kalityńską (Group WŁauszi m . ) . Their son Dmitri ,
in 1719 was appointed cupbearer (sometimes called Fang-
und Hofmeister ) Parnawski , happily married to
Stempkovską (Bracł. XV f 2015) , left sons , b . 1723 (before
met in Korets) , Valery and Stanisław minors, distribution of
estates testified by his parents in the years 1762-1764
(Group Luckie ). W (?) father (?) participated in Traube
Pfand na , Waleryan part Horainówki and Stanisław part



Czernyża . Czesnik Rzeczycki 1775, was held by the
consignment STEPANSKA liquidation , the assets of grapes
and Korabliszcze and 1783 were acquired by NicAus emus
Czarnocki governor daniszewskiego , good Sadek in
Volhynia region (Group Luckie ). Valeryan v. Jakób
Waleryan Radowicki Horain, the second son of Demetrius,
sold Horainówkę Grzegorz Frankowskiemu in 1799, and in
1791 joined his sons Mikołaj and Wincenty, born Susan
Lubieniecka, 12,000 fl. goods Płoskie Ledóchowski . Józef
Wincenty, son of Valery, b. 1769 in Most (met in Aleksander
yi), with his wife Tekla Byczkowskich, had a son, Jan von
Dukla Erasmus, was born. 1799 Łukanówkę acquired in
1835 , and in 1843 won the approval of the nobility of the
kingdom ( with Teki Rummla BW ) .

With Horyszcze in Volhynia Ivan , the owner and Horyszcze
Nowostawiec in Lutsk district 1570 ( Jabł. ) , 1574 made a
will , which mentioned a son Kondrat , widow and children
after another known for Ivan . This widow Katarzyny
Andrzejówna Babinska, second time Cossack
Chreptowiczowa Bohuryńska sued Kondrat in 1575 (Op.
Luc. 2.049 f 15, 16, 20 and 37). Their son, Ivan, declared an
adult in 1583, secured in 1590, his wife, Barbara Kozinski,
sixties 1,500 cents, in the third part Horyszcze and confirm
in 1598, the Duke of Nursing Ostrogski and Pawłowiczów,
their daughters: Katarzyny Romanov Hulewiczowa and
EuphroSohn e Teodorów Witoniska 1619 confirmed y
brothers, Semen and Stefan, with a dowry. The brothers
met their native Horyszcze goods acceptance , Lavrov and
other Wetryna in 1629 Semen wife Stefanida eared
Kulikowska , confirm in 1616 with his father's dowry.
Stefan , Eva was married Hulewiczówną Wojutyńską in
1631 that two of v. Married to Mikołaj Bykowski. Two sons,
Stefan, Jerzy and Floryan, sued Mysłowskich in 1654 (Mit
Teki W. Rulikowskiego, Arch. Ros MA. VI. 1, Vol. VII A 274
f). v. Hieronim Jarosz, Michał, Jerzy, Floryan and Maryanna,



wife of Mikołaj Cekońskiego, probably children of Stefan,
renounced the 1647 year of Swojczów process. Michał in
the same year was in captivity Tatar ( Kij. VI B and VI f 74 f
72 C). Hieronim with his first wife had sons Stephen and
Samuel , on the other - Kazimierz and Constantine. The
latter two had his half-brother Stefanin Ławrowie causing
them to file a case in 1701 and killed the rest after the
widow, Janne d' Wyleżyńskich, with children: Antoni,
Wladyslaw, Jan, Mary and Teresa. Kazimierz was sentenced
to death e , and Constantine , absent in disgrace . Its all
goAus , native , mother and inheritance , widow
przysądzone Stefanie and her children ( Woł. IX f 1837 and
1906 ) . Stefan was still the eldest son Stefan, the owner
Horyszcze married in 1693 to Maryann Kociszewska. He
had , however , died before in 1701 , leaving no
descendants , since neither he nor his children , in the case
of murder the father does not exist (Bracł. XIV f 807) . He
was still alive in 1697 making an agreement with the
Province of Belz, the election of King Augustus II. Antoni ,
son of Stefan , who treated Konstancyi of Janiszewskich left
sons Mikołaj and Józef , and a daughter Katarzyny Marcin
Jajkowską , who sued Kierniewscy in 1739 for
reimbursement ( Kij. XI f 370 ) . Teodor Frog HorAus yski
laments der Przesmyckim in 1605 and Hulewiczs in 1610 ( f
WOL . II 126) . Hrehory Frosch lived before 1622 Hrehory
HorAus yski who was married to Mures Fromyczanką
Brańska 1619 Raina Adamic Kukolska 1622 Teodor Petrine
Zakrzewska in 1631 Hrehory Kuźmicz HorAus yski 1627 (
Teka W. Rulikowskiego ). EuphroSohn e, widow of Andrzej
Chrynickim in 1642 (Kij. V f 729). Jakób signed with the
province of Czerniechowski , the election of King Jan III -go
. Michał, Jerzy and Bazyliikum, the sons of Jakóbs and
Maryanna Kierzkowski, sued Krzyszkowskich years in 1703
(f. Czerniech. 394). Teresa Kaczorowski, eldest
dymidowska, wife of Ignacy Horyski, confirms his will 1802
Cajetan and Maryanna Bieńkowska, children Antoni, 1802,



(DW 113 f 217 and 293). Ignacy, son of Antoni, leading to a
knighthood in Britain, in the first half of the nineteenth
century. Antoni, son of Ignacy, Hrubieszowski judge, lawyer
Dyrekcyi heavy transport. chalk . Ziems . , Heir MoŁauszia
tycz , b . 1798 died in 1877 with his wife bar . Wyszyńska,
left a daughter behind the counter. Wyszynski and son
Ladislaus MoŁauszia tycz heirs who married Józef
Chrzanowska. son Antoni , married a one-of v. Józefa
Rostworowska , second time Count Taida WAus zigzag that
came from two by v. 1903 Jerzy Wielowiejskiego . With
Horyszcze in Chelm district Šulek of Grod zyszcza sold
1448 Grod zyszcze 90 fines for Andrzej and Jan from
Ostrow ( AGZ. ) . Feliks and Mikołaj , heirs Horyszcze 1524
Mikołaj and Jan HorAus yscy 1549 court judged in Chelm .
Jan , the heir of crickets , Will and Beska in Chelm 1564 (
PAW. ) . Stanisław Jarosz and HorAus yscy 1577 took part in
the joint recharged Adel Chelm district to the expulsion of
estates due to country-specific Teodor koadjutora Herrs
Chelm (Akten des nineteenth) . With Horyszcze Samborski
in the district who also heirs HorAus eckimi they called:
Jacko and Stecko HorAus yscy, heirs and Horyszcze Sielec
1589 (PAW.). Stecko was the son of Hryćka (sa Issued 613
22 f). With them are even registered as HorAus yńscy from
Czajkowice: Hrehory , Semyon and Piotr , turning on the
show in 1651 , the land of Lviv (Lemberg). Waśko married
about . in 1620 to Katarzyny Zawadzka. Sieńko, Waśko and
Iwan, sons Jan and Hrehory Abrabamowic, son Sieńka were
given a free pass to HorAus yscy in 1671 (sig. 12 f 99). N.,
cupbearer owrucki , died in 1688 , Samuel and Stanisław ,
the provincial Russian and Tomek ekekasz signed the BAus
en Halytska the election of King Augustus II. Jan , the clerk
from Przemysl in 1764 , the parish and from the Starostei
(fiefdom) Przemysl in 1773. Jerzy , bailiff border Przemysl
1773 W (?) Father (?) Omenczyc HorAus yski , Czesnik
dźwinoRichter , Józef Jaworska , one-on v. Michałów
Komorowska , cupbearer ową Bracławsk 1783 married



Anastasius , wife of Jan Ilnickiego in the late eighteenth
century. The house he propagated many different
nicknames, such as Abramovich, Bratko, Jadwiszczak,
Kamatiak, Maciejczak, Omanczyc, Prokopiak, Owl and
Żurawel. With dozens HorAus yskich , the nobility proved
the nobility in 1782 the landowners and district courts :
Lviv (Lemberg), halickich , Przemysl and Trembowelski ch ,
two Antonich , Leon and Jan , members of United Galicia in
1782 , in 1817 , and Józef ( Goł. ) . HorAus yski Tomek
ekekasz, a member of the United Galician, proved his noble
lineage in 1782 the Cantonal Trembowelski m. His sons :
Feliks Antoni , a member of United Galicia 1823 1827
Dionizy left Feliks Antoni , by Zofia Czermiński , three sons
, Leonard and Tomek ekekasz Rudolph . Leonard , owner
Żabińczyk , married to Rose Oczosalską , they are sons
Leonard and Kazimierz , and daughter Mary Kazimierz
Cieńskim . Leonard , owner of Nowosiółki and Kadłubisk ,
who died in 1901 year Chomiakówce left with PAus lewski
Hedwig , daughter of Valery. Tomek Ekekasz , holder
Sperber , member of the Galician Parliament and the
Council of State , Vienna 1861 , married to Anna
Komarnicka , had a son , Bronislaw , holder Wasilkowiec ,
who married in 1877, to Helena Niezabytowską , with his
son Jan Rudolf , b . 1881 daughter of Maryanna. Denis,
brother, Feliks Antoni, the owner of Arcades, daughter
Julia, for Hieronim Kunaszowskim, Helena, for Zdzislaw
Useineskim, died in 1880 Czortków and Sylvia, for Maryan
Kozickim, and their sons: Victor, Oscar and Kornel. Victor,
the Arcades owner, with Eleanor Bocheńska, daughter of
Franciszek and Mary Strutynski, left sons, Józef, Andrzej,
Jerzy and Tomek ekekasz. Józef , b . Babińcach 1853 ,
married in 1893 in Czortków Eleanor Stefania Useineską ,
h Szreniawa and Jan the Krakow October 24, 1891 married
Count Romerównę Emilia , daughter of Feliks von Inwaldu .
Oscar , the owner Kociubiniec , Austrian imperial
chamberlain 1850 Kornel , owner Tłusteńka and Kolendzian



, died 1898 with which Leonia Garnyszów was born without
sons , Leo . 1868 owner Tłusteńka, married to Aniela
Skibniewska, Franciszek, b. in 1871 the owner
Trybuchowiec , who married in 1903, with Martha
Narkiewiczówną Abazyi JAus kówną , daughter of Jan and
Jadwiga Chylińskich , Ludwik, b . 1872 Kociubińcach ,
owner Kolendzian , an Austrian imperial eunuch ,
lieutenant of hussars and Piotr , b . W (?) father (?) Rudolf
1875 ensign of Przemysl , died 1810 , after the widow ,
Katarzyny Józef Jaworski , one-on v. Komorowska, granted
him a monument in Żurawica. Apolonia , daughter of Józef ,
Swordbearer Sanok , for HR . Komorowski Cypryjanem
1803 ( Goł. ; . Bork, And Me Valve ) . Gabryel , son of Józef ,
the grandson of Tomek ekekasz , the great-grandson of
Jakób, W (?) father (?) sons : Jan and Ignacy , Marcin with
his sons : Franciszek , Michał , Bartłomiej and Franciszek
and Jan , sons Cypryjanem W (?) Father (?) and Józef , the
sons of Wawrzyniec, Antoni with his son Klemens
Aleksander , the son of Jan Kazimierz , Józef the son of
Piotr and Stanislaus sons and all grandchildren of said
Józef , great-grandson of Tomek ekekasz , praprawnukowie
Jakób the nobility question in the province PAus olien 1845
and Józef , the son and grandson of W (?) father (?) W (?)
father (?) Jan and Józef , the sons Michał , grandson Marcin
, 1873, Mieczyslaw Lucyan , son by Aleksander Klemens ,
1865 and Conrad , son of grandson Stanislaus 1867,
resulting in a fountain where in 1860 Bonifatius , son of
Aleksander Ladislaus Andrzej grandson , great-grandson
Szymon .

Noble Pan Paszko JaŁowicki, in 1463 years in luck, shows
the cannons, Prince Zbaraskis. Noble Pan Iwaszko and Pan
Jacko Jełowiccy , in Krzemieniec 1469 with sales
Nowosielec . The same Iwaszko himself Exhibitedanother ,
he lives Hniewosz Iwaszkowicz in 1497 sold 1522
Wołkoszów prince Ostrogskiemu and appeared 1528 years ,



the parade ground Volhynia, five horses (Archive Sang. ) .
Noble Pan J. Wolff, due to the fact that Hniewosz had a
quarter of Pater's inheritance. Andrzej Sanguszki in Derna ,
Aus eradach and Moszczenica after Paszku Dochnowiczu
that three quarters had a son prince . Andrzej says Iwaszko
JeŁowicki, , Hniewosza father, who married daughter Fürst
wa Andrzej Sanguszki and Chreptowiczównej , that while
there is only one of their daughter , Fürst known. Anna
Bohuszowa Korecka, so I assumed that it was the first time
for JeŁowicki. This claim is not because Prince Andrzej
Sanguszko, still a minor in 1501, married, in 1507 only
about Hanna Chreptowiczównę, so his grandson could not
Hniewosz JeŁowicki, who already own Wołkoszów
Ostrogskiemu 1522 rather probably be the seller that Iwan
JeŁowicki, with the daughter of Pasha Dochnowicza was to
be married and thus his son after his mother Hniewosz had
issued a quarter of the inheritance that Hniewosz
JeŁowicki, , was married to the daughter of prince. Andrzej
Sanguszki who gave him a quarter of his macierzyzny.
Hniewosz 1545 testified according to his will Sanguszkowa
(Archive Sang. III and IV). In the years 1533-1538 sued
Prince Zasławską , some common people, which Zasławski
questioned king Zygmunt , his letter 1538 ordered . In this
letter , a landowner named Hniewosz Volhynia (Jun. 20, 30
and 37). Hniewosz , owner of dwelling house and
Turykowicz , in district Krzemieniec 1545 ( rev. Z Silicon ) ,
left four sons : Antoni, Fedora, who died before 1565 ,
Dmitri and Sawa , all living in Volhynia 1557 ( M. 90 f. 292 )
. They met Krzemieniec 1567 department other estates
from his father , a village consisting of : Łanowce , Mill
ówka , Oryszkowce , Disorder , Płoska , tenement houses ,
Turykowce , Piratyń , Highlands , Zabłocie , Mirohoszcze ,
Silence and Nosowice (Group and Zs. Krzemien . in 1568).
Daughters Hniewosza: Bohdanna came 1554 Michał
Jełowicza Malinski (Kniaź.), Marshal hospAus arskiego
1579 (Zs Luck.) and was the wife of Jerzy Nastazya



Staszewski. Alive in 1565 , brothers , Antoni ; apply Dymitri
and Sawa to their sister Nastazyi to pay 400 sixty cents
dowry. These three brothers, landowners krzemienieccy,
complained in the same year with Wiśniowieckii, the
invasion of Łanowce (Op. Luck. 2039). With this case you
can see that in addition to Łanowiec belonged to them and
Kuskowce , Kornaczówka , Nowosiółki and Zarudza
(archive MA Ros. VI . 1) . Antoni Hniewoszewicz JeŁowicki ,
, 1566 , the judge Krzemieniecki , the owner of the dwelling
house in 1583 and seven villages in the district of
Krzemieniec and Wojsiecza and Mosary , in the district of
Lutsk ( Jabł. ) , to Eudoksyą N., who filed a lawsuit against
the 1566 year Montołta brought married, a theft from the
treated (Op. Luc. 2.040). His second wife was Raina
ŁahAus owska 1586 (Zs. Luckie). His three sons: Michał,
Mikołaj and Andrzej and daughters Zofia, wife of one-on
Wenzel v. Wielhorski, 2- by Stanislaus v. Wilam , Barbara ,
for Hrehorym Kołmowskim and Katarzyny , one-on v.
Khomiakov , second time Hawryłowa Hostska 1584 years (
Woł. IV f 195, f 177 VA and VII A 192 f ) . Michał, the son of
Antoni, sued the Firlejami in 1593 for escaping subjects
(Woł. and f 8). Mikołaj , son of Antonius, the defendant in
1590 , together with the successors and guardians
remaining property after Antoni , the Ruzyňská , the
mother's separation from her department in Wojszycach (
Woł. 1 f 11). He wrote a will in 1606 in Lublin, Poland, and
died in 1607 in which he left the widow leased Mikitycze
(Archive MA Ros. VI. 1). Married to Prince Alexandra
Ivanovna Czartoryska, one-on v. Łabuńską, 3 -o v.
Siemaszko who inscribed in 1600, 15,000 fl. Piratynie ( Zs.
Luckie ) , with her sons Aleksander , Jerzy , Mikołaj and
Andrzej , where his mother sued Dorota Dimitrov Jełowicka
in 1611 delimiting land Nosowickich from Mokowskich
linPrince With them they no longer live and Jerzy Mikołaj in
1628 , in which the surviving two brothers Wołyńcowa sued
for 15,000 fl. ( Woł. II f 910 f 258 and VB ), Aleksander and



Andrzej, the owners Piratyna, Michalkow and Turykowicz.
Aleksander, son of Mikołaj, Armeen Krzemieniecki;
Piracynie a will in 1647 and died the same year (Group
Krzemien . ) . Married EuphroSohn e Pociejówną who
registered 2,000 fl. during its majtku 1623 and together
with the year 1639 it has received royal agreement to buy
Sierkowszczyzny, in the province of Kyiv, in the hands of the
Turobojskiego (M. 184 f 44) . Andrzej , son Mikołaj ,
testified 1633 , Scots Krzemieniec entry for life with his
wife Regina of Pstrychkoni Pstrokońska , daughter of
Stanislaus , who as a widow , testified 15 January 1667
years and died soon after ( Group Krzemien . ) . Their
children: Mikołaj Aleksander, Stefan, Katarzyny Iwanov
Deniskowa, Maryanna Kryštofovo Morsztyns and Joanna,
Scots sue Krzemieniec in 1669 with Katarzyna of Bołbasów
Jełowicką. Apart from that he had his son Andrzej Michał
Marcin v. Marcy, Wojski (officer and guard of the
voivodeships when the voivodes and castellans were at
war) ego in 1649 1654 Krzemieniec from councilman not
living already 1669 married to Katarzyny said only
Bołbasówną Rostocka she just sued o his siblings 1669
(WOL . VII B 101 f and Bracł XV 1439 f ) . His son Adam, b.
Franciszek Adam , the owner of Rostock, sued the whitefish
in 1673. He was a companion character Marshal
Lubomirski armored and had a total save in Rostoki
Radlińskiemu , Dominican owi from PAus kamienia , which
is why it was issued between Radlińskim and Żółkiewski
1690 year (Zap. f 55 221 and vol. IX f 1056 ) . Constantine
Bożeniec JeŁowicki, , Edler NovgorAus , son of Adam and
grandson of Marcy and Katarzyny Bołbasów Rostock, one-
on v. Żytyńskiej , in 1717 , along with his uncles Marcin ,
Żytyńskich , Zolkiewski and others , complains about the
inheritance of his babka ( Bracł. XV 1557 f ) . His son Józef,
against which Samuel manifested in 1721, issued a
declaration of nullity on the script (ibid. xv f in 1776).
Alexander v. Mikołaj Aleksander , brother Marcin , noble



NovgorFrom 1672 married to Eufrozyna Czeczelówną
Nowosielecka , daughter of Wenzel, whose estate secured
1668 4,000 fl. ( Silicon G ) , Was the daughter of Katarzyny
, issued to Adam Constantine Rohozińskim in 1687 , and his
son Konstanty , procesującego Puzerowicza 1690 ( Zap. 892
66 f ) . Mikołaj Aleksander signed with the province of
Volhynia, election of King Michał. For this route to Józef
stolnikowicz NovgorAus , who died in Lviv in 1795 ,
whereupon the wife , Katarzyny Szatkowska , who in Lviv in
1801 were: Stanisław , Jakób , Tekla and Maryanna .
Dymitri Hniewoszewicz , Krzemieniecki landowner , the
owner of Mirohoszczy and Wolicy , in the Lutsk district ,
and together with his brother Sava , Łanowiec , Kuskowiec
etc. in the district Krzemieniec (archive MA Ros VI . 1 and
apple. F 110) and was married to Dorota Trojanówną with
Orlov, the owner of the Silence who developed a life
sentence in his estate (Woł. II f. 38 and 910; apples).
Benedykt Dymitrowicz his son , and his mother had a 1608
Mirohoszcze and Lipka , died appears to be unmarried.
Dimitri daughter Katarzyny have Prince Stefanów Poryck,
who in 1619 designed the Cathedral in Lutsk 2,000 fl.
About this provision in 1624 Chapter Luck sued his
successors, it is Zacharyasza, Krzysztof and Court (sons of
Sava) and Aleksander and Andrzej (Antoni's grandchildren).
Sawa (Savin) Hniewoszewicz, Krzemieniecki landowner
who was the owner of Łanowiec, Kuskowiec, Kornaczówki,
Nowosiółki and Zarudza 1575 (Archive MA Ros. VI. 1 and
apple.), A sub-judge Krzemieniecki 1570 in 1598 armies
and HorAus niczy Krzemieniecki 1600 still living in the year
1603, in which Bołharynem ( Woł. 1 f 1143 ) South. Married
to Dorota Skaszewską, daughter of Jakób, which was
completed in connection with § 1589 Skaszowa (Zap. Or 5 f.
313), it had four sons: Hieronim, Zacharyasza, Krzysztof
and court. Brothers named met in 1611 in Lublin receiving
goods , his father, the other ( Zs. Silicon. ) and together
with Aleksander and Andrzej JeŁowicki,mi , above , as



owners Jełowicz , WorSohn ia and Kotelowa in 1627
received a judgment against Prince Rużyńskim ,
Isajkowskiemu and Słuckiemu to present the property
rights to the shares and receive summ owed them , the
goods from which resigned (ox , VA f 212) . Her sister
married a Roman Jarmolińskiego and apparently died
childless because in 1613, sued the successor
Jarmolińskiego, the return of her dowry, 8,000 fl. height
and other items on it. ( Bracł. IV f 5). Hieronim , son of
Sava , the Łanowcach and Świerże , catch Chelm 1625 , in
1632 Mayor of Chelm District Office of Daniłowicz for
match Royal in 1632 Married to Halszka Bielecka , which
he wrote half Borszczówki before acquired in 1629 Zachary
, the son of Sava was secretary and royal scribe in 1607 (A.
Zap . Ros. ) , armies and HorAus niczy Krzemieniecki 1611
Edler 1623 Kiev, Kiev and allowance envoys to the court of
Radom in 1629 been dead early 1630 years (M. 178 f 17)
Married to Sophie Ledóchowska , held jointly with the BAus
zienki override which Zaleski received royal agreement in
1629 (M. 177 f 169 , Zr . Coll . V) . in 1624 Aksak sued
them, the illegal takeover Rożynowa (Bracł. VI f 1187). His
daughter Elisabeth, the wife of one-of Gabryjela v.
Franciszek Drużbicza 1652 one two -by v. Michał
Matczyńskiego, widow 1665 (Zs. Belz). His sons Stanisław
and Waclav Klaus, along with his stryjecznymi brothers,
Philo and Elijah, were sentenced to banicyę in 1636, with
his uncle court instancyi due to non-payment of 8,000 fl. for
stolen goods referenced by Rogoszczy (Woł. VI B f 37). The
records of the Lublin court mention Stanislaus, famous for
his Zacharyasza, in 1646 and 1658 (Ex. 40 727 f and 822 f
45 675). Daughters of Stanislaus had to be: Franciszek,
wife of Józef Izdebski, who sued Busko together with her
husband and their children Gurowskich in 1715, the
invasion and sack of Łanowiec (Bracł. XV f 1334) and
Joanna, wife of Mateusz Knickiego. Mikołaj , son
Zacharyasza , heir Łanowcach , negotiations with Firlej


